

Whitesville Public Library
Meeting Minutes, March, 2021

The March, 2021 meeting was called to order by president Kristi Garis at 7:07 pm. Those present were Kristi Garis, Shambra Hamilton, Sandy Knowles, Evonne Beiler and Karen Smith. Community member Chris Lukacz was present via zoom.

MINUTES:

*A motion was made by Shambra to accept the February minutes as read and seconded by Sandy.

FINANCIAL:

*The February financial report was read. A motion to accept was made by Shambra and seconded by Sandy.

*No bills to review.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

*There was discussion about the Tri-County Arts Grant received. Marsha Van Vlack will be overseeing the garden plans and making the border stones. The stones will be available for individuals, family or businesses to "sponsor." For \$10 each, a stone will be placed around the border. It can be personalized.

*A motion was made by Sandy and seconded by Kristi for the proceeds from the fundraiser "Flocked; Jayed" to go towards repairing the gazebo roof.

*There was discussion of the upkeep and security of playground and the library in general. A motion was made by Sandy and seconded by Kristi to research security cameras.

*It was noted there is a loose hanging light above the computers. Karen will ask Jim Smith about repairing it. A motion was made by Sandy and seconded by Kristi to get it repaired.

*A motion was made by Sandy and seconded by Shambra to accept the director's report.

NEW BUSINESS:

*The front door needs to be lubricated with WD-40 or something else. Ask Kenny if Jim Smith can't fix it.

*April 29 Blood Drive - Students may be able to help as community service.

OLD BUSINESS:

*Chris reported there is interest in the craft show. Sandy also knows of interest. Ask if the ambulance lawn area can be used if needed to set up tables there. We may need to get a porta-potty in from Genesee area for the day.

NEXT MEETING:

* April 20, 2021 7 pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

*Meeting adjourned at 7:53pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Evonne Beiler